# Canaport LNG Project Canaport Community Environmental Liaison Committee (CCELC)

Minutes of Meeting CCELC # 83 Monday, 12 May 2014 Red Head United Church Hall, Saint John, NB Meeting 6:15 pm –8:00 pm

# APPROVED

# **Committee Present:**

- Armstrong, Carol
- Forsythe, Fraser
- Johnston, Jan
- McNeil, Pam
- Thompson, David H.

# **Committee Absent:**

- Dalzell, Gordon
- Debly, Teresa
- Perry, Yvonne
- Silliphant, Craig
- Smith, Elsie
- Thompson, David
- Turner, Rick

### **Resources:**

- Caines, Crystal
- O'Brien, Kevin
- Peterson, David

### **Observers:**

Resident Co-Chair (Canaport LNG) Resident Resident Fundy Baykeeper

SJ Citizens Coalition for Clean Air Resident Member ACAP Resident Member Saint John Board of Trade

Fundy Engineering City of Saint John Department of the Environment

### (1) OPENING REMARKS:

The meeting commenced at 6:15 pm with Fraser Forsythe welcoming everyone. The agenda was approved.

### Review & Approval of Minutes from Meeting #82, 14 April 2014

The minutes of meeting # 82 on 14 April 2014 were reviewed and approved with no changes, moved by David Thompson, seconded by Pam McNeil.

### (2) BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

82-1 Carol to locate telephone number for Elsie and provide to Fraser who will confirm the status of Elsie's membership on the committee.

Update: Carol indicated that she spoke to Elsie's daughter, and her daughter indicated that she will not be coming back to the committee.

A written letter of resignation is preferred. It was decided to try to get in contact with Elsie to request formal resignation. This matter will be put on hold for two additional meetings. If a letter cannot be obtained, her resignation will be assumed.

#### 82-2 Presentation on the Crude unloading project at the next meeting by IOL

Update: Irving Oil was unable to attend this meeting, but will try to attend the next scheduled CCELC. Action item carried forward.

#### 83-1 Presentation on the Crude unloading project at the next meeting by IOL

#### 82-3 Bring a copy of the EIA and the Public Involvement for the Crude Unloading Project

Update: David Peterson obtained copies of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) determination, the EIA, and the Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for member viewing. Copies were left with Crystal Caines. Anyone wishing to view these files or the Public Involvement Report should contact Crystal Caines at 674-9418.

(David Peterson) There was no Approval to Operate issued for the above project as it had very little land disturbances. The Department's concerns were adequately addressed in the EMP.

#### 82-4 Provide a summary of the annual report generated by CLNG.

An overview of environmental monitoring activities in 2013 was presented to the committee by Fraser Forsythe. A copy of the presentation is included within these minutes. David Peterson noted the air emissions are extremely low in comparison to other industries.

Motion 82-1: The committee requests and recommends that in the future the tanks are painted a camouflage colour to blend into the natural landscape and that this request is taken to the most senior manager at the Canaport LNG.

### Update: Canaport LNG will not paint the tanks.

# (3) UPDATES

# **DELG Reporting (Dave Peterson)**

The overview provided in the monitoring presentation is typically what the Department looks at and reviews on a monthly basis. There were no exceedences in February's report; however, there was one small hydrocarbon spill from a salt truck on site.

# Canaport LNG Update (Fraser Forsythe)

Fraser provided the following update on the site activities:

- Painting structural steel for pipeline & railings;
- Repair of fire proofing on high pressure pump skids continuing;
- Two Submerged Combustion Vapourizers's are undergoing inspection (this is done annually);
- Crude supply project is proceeding at pace, with work occurring six days a week. Currently, installing crude pipeline around perimeter of Canpaort LNG's fence and working on jetty to build supporting structures for crude pipeline. The plan is to be operational in September / October;
- Currently, the Terminal is running HP booster compressor to send Boil Off Gas (BOG) to pipeline; and
- A LNG shipment is anticipated in June. The Terminal is scheduled to receive enough ships to keep the plant cool and ready to send out within a few hours' notice. The Terminal has not shipped out any LNG.

Q1 (Carol Armstrong) Was there a ship at the Terminal last week? There was black smoke originating from the Terminal area at around 5-5:30 Friday evening. A1 (Fraser Forsythe) There was no ship at the Terminal.

83-2 Fraser to look at videos to determine the cause of the black smoke

### **MEETING ADJOURNED:**

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, June 9th, 2014 at 6:00 pm

# Table of Actions / Responsibilities – 12 May 2014

Action #	Action Item	Responsible Party	Due Date
83-1	Presentation on the Crude unloading project at the next meeting by IOL	CLNG / IOL	9 June
83-2	Fraser to look at videos to determine the cause of the black smoke	Fraser	9 June